
Peter Zarakas 
Vice Pres,cent 

-,Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.  
4 Irving Place, New York, NY 10003 
Tele!thone (212) 460-3000 

September 5, 1980 

Re: Indian Point Unit No. 2 
Docket No. 50-247 
LER-80-006/99X-1 

Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
Region I 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
631 Park Avenue 
King of Prussia, Pa 19406 

Dear Mr. Grier: 

Transmitted with this letter is Licensee Event Report LER-80-006/99X-l 
regarding, the loss of offsite power incident which occured on June 3, 
1980. This report supersedes Licensee Event Report LER-80-006/99T-0 
previously transmitted by letter dated June 17, 1980.  

Three copies of this letter and the attachment are enclosed.  

Very truly yours, 

Peter Z ~ks attach. Vice-Psident 

cc: Mr. Victor Stello, Jr., Director (30 copies) 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
c/o Distribution Services Branch, DDC, ADM 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Conmission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

Mr. William G. McDonald, Director (3 copies) 
Office of Management Information and Program Control 
c/o Distribution Services Branch, DEC, ADM U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Cornission. o, Washington, D. C. 20555 

Mr. T. Rebelowski, Resident Inspector /j 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
P. 0. Box 38 
Buchanan, N. Y. 10511 

00 9 12,0355


